
y 3: FEB 24'59" ~15T1'4 'Ni.056T.^05 R
!

* B+ - Contr: Atomic Energy. * nmis-ion ce contr60 l
1 Board . . .'energ:3 atomion

;

om aa.cansaa ffw -- ;w sse

FDil - [- T !Semetariat
DOLT i

' rw n vm swence r

Telephone: (613)995 3018
g ,, . . . ,

ca w ~ ,,,, n a.e. DGl0?)
11-2 3 E E *l2ES I

!

XSit/rnd 506 0
24 February 1999 '

:
!

!

;

i
1Ms. Trisha Dadit

Director
Nuclear Transfer and Supplier Policy Division

-

Of5ee of Arms Control and Nonproliferation
iDepartment ofEnergy

Washington, D.C.- 20585 ;i
USA-

''

Dear Ms. Dedak

Reference is made to your letter dated 11 December 1998, concerning licence XSNM03060.
,

I confinn that the transfer of the material as identified on the above-noted licence application will |
be ubject to all of the tenns and conditions of the A,M for Cooperation concermng the Civil )
Uses ofAtomic Energy between the Government of Canada and the Government of the United

i
States, and that the intermediate consignac, Atomic Energy of Canada Limited, Chalk River,

|Ontario is authorized to receive and possess tbc metaial
1
i

Yours sincerely, i
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. .

M.R. Avadhanula
Nuclear Non-proliferation Ollicar
Non-proliferation, Safeguards
and SecurityDivision

c.c.: Tctri T, Ime, US DOE
Betty L. Wright, USNP.C
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